

From: Andrew Thompson

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: August 15, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Mr. Sangani,

We are reviewing each existing site and re-coordinating with the FAA and AFTRCC as needed. We will update this proceeding as soon as coordination is complete.

Thank you for your continued assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me with any further questions.

Regards,

JASON DAVILA
Associate
2550 M Street, NW, Suite 344
Washington, DC 20037
T: +1.202.730.9706
M: +1.609.902.1670
www.lmiadvisors.com